



**WE WANT YOU!**

**FOR GOVERNMENT  
INTERNSHIPS/JOBS**

**MEET LOCAL, STATE & FEDERAL  
RECRUITERS at PSU HARRISBURG  
GOVERNMENT FAIR**

**FEB. 6 & 8, OLMSTED LOBBY  
10AM - 1:30PM**

## **Employer Contact Info for Follow-up**

<b>Employers attending Tuesday, February 6, 10am - 1:30pm, Olmsted Lobby</b>				
<b>Table #</b>	<b>Company</b>	<b>First Name</b>	<b>Last Name</b>	<b>Email</b>
3	Maryland State Police	Christine	Mullin	christine.mullin@maryland.gov
7	DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE--USP LEWISBURG	Kristen	Gedon	kgedon@bop.gov
15	USDA's Agricultural Statistics Service (NASS)	King	Whetstone	king.whetstone@nass.usda.gov
4	Supreme Court of the United States Police	Katie	Thornton	kthornton@supremecourt.gov
5	Dauphin County Probation Services	Jennifer	Artz	jartz@dauphinc.org
9	PA Dept. of Corrections	Pedro J.	Gratacos	pgratacos@pa.gov
10	PA Department of Banking and Securities	Matthew	Conn	mconn@pa.gov
14	U.S. Army	Roberto	Vasquez	roberto.a.vasquez4.mil@mail.mil
8	The PA Historical and Museum Commission	Amy	Jukus	ajukus@pa.gov
12	Lower Paxton Township Police Department	Gregory	Taylor	gtaylor@lowerpaxton-pa.gov
13	PennDOT	Pat	Costello	RA-PDDOTRECRUITMENT@pa.gov
11	PA Liquor Control Board	Perrise	Saluhdin	RA-LBrecruiter@pa.gov
1	PA Dept. of Revenue/Bureau of Audits	David	Hess	dhess@pa.gov
2	Dept. of Community & Economic Development	Paul	Opiyo	popiyo@pa.gov
6	PA Office of the Budget, Comptroller Operations	Amy	Bailey	annbailey@pa.gov
<b>Employers attending Thursday, February 8, 10am - 1:30pm, Olmsted Lobby</b>				
	<b>Company</b>	<b>First Name</b>	<b>Last Name</b>	<b>Email</b>
8	U.S. Dept.of State, Bureau of Diplomatic Security	Vicky	LeMaster	bozworthsa@state.gov
3	PA Office of Vocational Rehabilitation	Hattie	McCarter	hmccarter@pa.gov
1	193D Special Operations Wing (Air National Guard)	TSgt Heather	Kane	heather.m.kane4.mil@mail.mil
13	PA Turnpike Commission	Catherine	Clements-Jenki	cjenkins@paturndpike.com
7	PA Dept. of Labor & Industry, OVR	Ron	Davis	ronadavis@pa.gov
11	American Society for Public Admin.-Central PA	Nolan	Ritchie	nolanritchie2016@gmail.com
12	Frederick County Emergency Communications	Jen	Stahley	jstahley@frederickcountymd.gov
10	Pennsylvania Office of Attorney General	Brian	Kennedy	bkennedy@attorneygeneral.gov
14	Department of the Navy	Eric	Larios	fmcprecrut.fct@navy.mil
6	County of York	Eileen	Reinoehl	emreinoehl@yorkcountypa.gov
2	Legislative Budget & Finance Committee	Christopher	Latta	clatta@palbfc.us
9	Legislative Reference Bureau	Barbara	Lane	blane@palrb.us
5	Conservation and Environment Delivery Center	Gayelynn	Korlewitz	gkorlewitz@pa.gov
4	Navy Business Systems Center	Juan	Nunez	juan.nunez1@navy.mil
15	Customs and Border Protection	Mark	Evan	mark.a.evan@cbp.dhs.gov
16	National Security Agency	Christine	Allen	Inquire at table for business card

## **Participating Employer List by Major**

***Please note that employers are listed by major according to the jobs/internships they'll be recruiting for and the day they will be on campus is in parentheses behind the agency name. There will be different employers on Tuesday than there will be on Thursday. The Government Fair will take place over two days (Tues. Feb. 6<sup>th</sup> and Thurs. Feb. 8<sup>th</sup>) and we encourage you to attend both. Please dress in professional attire and bring numerous copies of your resume.***

### **ALL MAJORS**

- **National Security Agency (NSA)** (Thursday) – Hiring for Full-time positions in STEM & Cyber, Intelligence Analysis, Foreign Language Analysis, Business, Accounting & Budget, Counterintelligence & Security, and Internships (for summer 2019).  
[www.IntelligenceCareers.gov/NSA](http://www.IntelligenceCareers.gov/NSA)
- **Lower Paxton Township Police** (Tuesday) – Hiring for Police Officer  
<http://lowerpaxtonpd.org>

- **PA Liquor Control Board** (Tuesday) – Hiring for Full-time, Part-time and internship positions
- **Department of Community and Economic Development (DCED)** (Tuesday) – Hiring for Community/Economic Development Analysts <http://dced.pa.gov>
- **US Department of State - Bureau of Diplomatic Security** (Thursday) – Hiring for Special Agent, Security Engineering Officer, Security Technical Specialist, Diplomatic Courier, and Internships <https://careers.state.gov/ds>
- **193D Special Operations Wing (PA Air National Guard)** (Thursday) – Hiring for numerous vacant positions <http://www.193sow.ang.af.mil/>
- **Frederick County Emergency Communications** (Thursday) – Hiring for Full-time and Part-time Emergency Communications Specialist <https://www.frederickcountymd.gov/70/Department-of-Emergency-Communications>
- **Pennsylvania Office of Attorney General** (Thursday)- Public Administration Interns, Criminal Agent Interns, Consumer Protection Agent Interns and Full-time Entry-level Positions <http://attorneygeneral.gov>
- **County of York** (Thursday) – Hiring for numerous Non-Civil Service and Civil Service positions (inquire online or with recruiter at table) [www.yorkcountypa.gov](http://www.yorkcountypa.gov)

#### **AMERICAN STUDIES/HISTORY**

- **PA Historical and Museum Commission** (Tuesday) – Hiring for Summer Interns <http://phmc.pa.gov>

#### **BIOLOGY/CHEMISTRY/ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE**

- **Conservation and Environment Delivery Center** (Thursday) – Hiring for Environmental Trainees, Geologists Engineers, Park Managers, and Foresters <http://www.dep.pa.gov>
- **USDA's National Agricultural Statistics Service (NASS)** (Tuesday) – Hiring for Agricultural Statisticians [www.nass.usda.gov](http://www.nass.usda.gov)
- **US Army** (Tuesday) – Hiring STEM Related Fields for Full-time positions <http://www.goarmy.com/>
- **County of York** (Thursday) – Hiring for Non-Civil Service position of Watershed Technician and numerous Civil Service positions (inquire online or with recruiter at table) [www.yorkcountypa.gov](http://www.yorkcountypa.gov)

#### **BUSINESS/MANAGEMENT/ACCOUNTING/FINANCE**

- **Pennsylvania Department of Transportation (PennDOT)** (Tuesday) – Hiring for Economic Development Analysts and Real Estate Specialist and Appraiser <http://www.penndot.gov>
- **PA Department of Banking & Securities** (Tuesday) – Hiring for Entry-Level Financial Institution Examiners <http://www.dobs.pa.gov>
- **PA Department of Revenue** (Tuesday) – Hiring for Government Service Intern and Full-time Revenue Tax Auditor Trainee <http://www.revenue.pa.gov>
- **PA Office of the Budget, Comptroller Operations** (Tuesday) – Hiring for Executive Financial Associate, Auditor Accountant, Contract Management Specialist and Business Analyst <http://www.budget.pa.gov>
- **USDA's National Agricultural Statistics Service (NASS)** (Tuesday) – Hiring for Agricultural Statisticians and Math Statisticians [www.nass.usda.gov](http://www.nass.usda.gov)

- **Department of the Navy** (Thursday) – Hiring for Civil Service Positions such as Financial Management Analyst and Accountant Auditor\_ <http://www.secnave.navy.mil/fmc/fmcp/Pages/default.aspx>
- **Legislative Budget & Finance Committee** (Thursday) – Hiring for Project Manager and Analyst <http://lbfc.legis.state.pa.us/>
- **Department of Community and Economic Development (DCED)** (Tuesday) – Hiring for Community/Economic Development Analysts <http://dced.pa.gov>
- **PA Liquor Control Board** (Tuesday) – Hiring for Full-time, Part-time and internship positions
- **National Security Agency (NSA)** (Thursday) – Hiring for Full-time positions in Intelligence Analysis (economics), Foreign Language Analysis (international business), Business, Accounting & Budget and Internships (for summer 2019) [www.IntelligenceCareers.gov/NSA](http://www.IntelligenceCareers.gov/NSA)

### **CIVIL ENGINEERING**

- **Pennsylvania Department of Transportation (PennDOT)** (Tuesday) – Hiring for Civil Engineer Trainee, Roadway Programs Technician 1 and 2, Transportation Technician, and Engineering Technician <http://www.penndot.gov>
- **PA Turnpike Commission** (Thursday) – Hiring for Engineer Trainee Program
- **US Army** (Tuesday) – Hiring STEM Related Fields for Full-time positions <http://www.goarmy.com/>

### **COMPUTER SCIENCE/IT**

- **National Security Agency (NSA)** (Thursday) – Hiring for Full-time positions in STEM & Cyber (Computer Science, Cybersecurity, Data Science, Infrastructure & Logistics), Intelligence Analysis, Counterintelligence & Security (Computer Forensics, Cybersecurity), and Internships (for summer 2019)\_ [www.IntelligenceCareers.gov/NSA](http://www.IntelligenceCareers.gov/NSA)
- **Pennsylvania Department of Transportation (PennDOT)** (Tuesday) – Hiring for Roadway Programs Technician 1 and 2, Transportation Technician, and Economic Development Analysts <http://www.penndot.gov>
- **PA Turnpike Commission** (Thursday) – Hiring for CEO Internship for Diverse Groups and Full-time Engineer Trainee Program <http://paturnpike.com>
- **Navy Business Systems Center (NAVSUP)** (Thursday) – Hiring for IT Specialists Full-time and Part-time Student Trainees and Internship\_ <https://www.navsup.navy.mil/public/navsup/home/>
- **US Army** (Tuesday) – Hiring STEM Related Fields for Full-time positions <http://www.goarmy.com/>
- **County of York** (Thursday) – Hiring for Non-Civil Service positions such as Application Developer Analyst 1, Enterprise Technology Engineer, and numerous Civil Service positions (inquire online or with recruiter at table) [www.yorkcountypa.gov](http://www.yorkcountypa.gov)

### **CRIMINAL JUSTICE**

- **Maryland State Police** (Tuesday) – Hiring for Troopers <http://mdsp.maryland.gov/Careers>
- **Department of Justice - USP Lewisburg** (Tuesday) – Hiring for Correctional Officers <http://WWW.BOP.GOV>
- **Supreme Court of the US Police** (Tuesday) – Hiring for Federal Police Officers

<http://www.supremecourtus.gov>

- **Dauphin County Probation Services** (Tuesday) – Hiring Full or Part-time Interns  
<http://dauphincounty.org>
- **PA Department of Corrections (PA Office of Administration-Public Safety)** (Tuesday) – Hiring for Corrections Officers Trainee, Community Corrections Monitors, and Parole Agents  
<http://www.cor.pa.gov>
- **National Security Agency (NSA)** (Thursday) – Hiring for Full-time positions in Intelligence Analysis (Security & Intelligence), Counterintelligence & Security (Criminal Justice, Physical Security), and Internships (for summer 2019)  
[www.IntelligenceCareers.gov/NSA](http://www.IntelligenceCareers.gov/NSA)
- **Lower Paxton Township Police** (Tuesday) – Hiring for Police Officer  
<http://lowerpaxtonpd.org>
- **US Department of State - Bureau of Diplomatic Security** (Thursday) – Hiring for Special Agent, Security Technical Specialist, Diplomatic Courier, and Internships  
<https://careers.state.gov/ds>
- **Frederick County Emergency Communications** (Thursday) – Hiring for Full-time and Part-time Emergency Communications Specialist  
<https://www.frederickcountymd.gov/70/Department-of-Emergency-Communications>
- **Pennsylvania Office of Attorney General** (Thursday)- Criminal Agent Interns, Consumer Protection Agent Interns and Full-time Entry-level Positions  
<http://attorneygeneral.gov>
- **County of York** (Thursday) – Hiring for Non-Civil Service positions such as Adult Probation Officer, Deputy Sheriff, Parks & Recreation Group Leader, PRN Family Partner, PRN Youth Partner and numerous Civil Service positions (inquire online or with recruiter at table) [www.yorkcountypa.gov](http://www.yorkcountypa.gov)

#### **ENGLISH/COMMUNICATIONS**

- **Legislative Reference Bureau** (Thursday) – Hiring for Legal proofreaders, Citations Writers, and Legislation Editors <http://palrb.net>
- **PA Historical and Museum Commission** (Tuesday) - Hiring for Summer Interns  
<http://phmc.pa.gov>

#### **HUMANITIES/FINE ARTS**

- **PA Historical and Museum Commission** (Tuesday) – Hiring for Summer Interns  
<http://phmc.pa.gov>

#### **MATH/STATISTICS**

- **USDA's National Agricultural Statistics Service (NASS)** (Tuesday) - Hiring for Agricultural Statisticians and Math Statisticians  
[www.nass.usda.gov](http://www.nass.usda.gov)
- **Pennsylvania Department of Transportation (PennDOT)** (Tuesday) – Hiring for Economic Development Analysts  
<http://www.penndot.gov>
- **Legislative Budget & Finance Committee** (Thursday) – Hiring for Project Manager and Analyst  
<http://lbfc.legis.state.pa.us/>
- **Department of Community and Economic Development (DCED)** (Tuesday) – Hiring



- for Community/Economic Development Analysts <http://dced.pa.gov>
- **US Army** (Tuesday) – Hiring STEM Related Fields for Full-time positions <http://www.goarmy.com/>
- **National Security Agency (NSA)** (Thursday) – Hiring for Full-time positions in STEM & Cyber, Business, Accounting & Budget, and Internships (for summer 2019) [www.IntelligenceCareers.gov/NSA](http://www.IntelligenceCareers.gov/NSA)

## **NURSING**

- **Department of Justice – USP Lewisburg** (Tuesday) – Hiring for RN and Unit Manager <http://WWW.BOP.GOV>
- **PA Department of Corrections (PA Office of Administration-Public Safety)** (Tuesday) – Hiring for Psychological Services Associates and Psychological Services Specialists <http://www.cor.pa.gov>
- **County of York** (Thursday) – Hiring for Non-Civil Service positions such as RN Charge Nurse, RN Supervisor, RN Unit Manager, Certified Nursing Assistant, Licensed Practical Nurse, and numerous Civil Service positions (inquire online or with recruiter at table) [www.yorkcountypa.gov](http://www.yorkcountypa.gov)

## **PSYCHOLOGY/SOCIOLOGY/HDFS**

- **Dauphin County Probation Services** (Tuesday) - Hiring Full or Part-time Interns <http://dauphincounty.org>
- **PA Department of Corrections (PA Office of Administration-Public Safety)** (Tuesday)- Psychological Services Associates and Psychological Services Specialists <http://www.cor.pa.gov>
- **PA Historical and Museum Commission** (Tuesday) - Hiring for Summer Interns <http://phmc.pa.gov>
- **National Security Agency (NSA)** (Thursday) – Hiring for Full-time positions in Counterintelligence & Security (Psychology) and Internships (for summer 2019) [www.IntelligenceCareers.gov/NSA](http://www.IntelligenceCareers.gov/NSA)
- **PA Office of Vocational Rehabilitation** (Thursday) – Hiring for Vocational Rehabilitation Counselor Trainee and Vocational Rehabilitation Counselor Trainee for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing (master's degrees required for both positions) <http://www.dli.pa.gov/OVR>
- **County of York** (Thursday) – Hiring for Non-Civil Service positions such as PRN Family Partner, PRN Youth Partner and numerous Civil Service positions (inquire online or with recruiter at table) [www.yorkcountypa.gov](http://www.yorkcountypa.gov)

## **PUBLIC POLICY/POLITICAL SCIENCE**

- **National Security Agency (NSA)** (Thursday) – Hiring for Full-time positions in Intelligence Analysis (International Relations, Transnational Issues, Political Science, Economics), Foreign Language Analysis (International/Global Affairs, International Business), and Internships (for summer 2019) [www.IntelligenceCareers.gov/NSA](http://www.IntelligenceCareers.gov/NSA)
- **American Society for Public Administration – Central PA Chapter** (Thursday) – Recruiting for Volunteer Leadership positions <http://centralpa.aspaonline.org/>
- **Legislative Budget & Finance Committee** (Thursday) – Hiring for Project Manager and Analyst <http://lbfc.legis.state.pa.us/>
- **US Department of State - Bureau of Diplomatic Security** (Thursday) – Hiring for Special Agent, Security Technical Specialist, Diplomatic Courier, and Internships <https://careers.state.gov/ds>

- **Department of Community and Economic Development (DCED)** (Tuesday) – Hiring for Community/Economic Development Analysts <http://dced.pa.gov>
- **Pennsylvania Office of Attorney General** (Thursday)- Public Administration Interns, Consumer Protection Agent Interns and Full-time Entry-level Positions\_ <http://attorneygeneral.gov>
- **County of York** (Thursday) – Hiring for numerous Non-Civil Service and Civil Service positions (inquire online or with recruiter at table) [www.yorkcountypa.gov](http://www.yorkcountypa.gov)

#### **SPECIAL EDUCATION**

- **PA Office of Vocational Rehabilitation** (Thursday) – Hiring for Vocational Rehabilitation Counselor Trainee and Vocational Rehabilitation Counselor Trainee for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing (master's degrees required for both positions)\_ <http://www.dli.pa.gov/OVR>